Edwin Wood <edwin.wood@reading.gov.uk> 16/2/2024 14:38

RE: Island Reach, River Gardens, Bray

To Thames Valley Archaeological Services <tvas@tvas.co.uk>

Good afternoon Emma,

Apologies for the delay on this.
The WSI is satisfactory, please do send it on to the LPA for approval, I'll recommend they accept it.

Please do let me know when the works are due to take place.
Many thanks

Edwin

Edwin Wood MA BA(hons)
Archaeology Officer
Berkshire Archaeology | Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services

Berkshire Record Office
9 Coley Avenue
Reading

RG1 6AF

0118 937 3704
www.berkshirearchaeology.org.uk

Berkshire Archaeology is an archaeological advice service for Bracknell Forest, Reading, Slough,
Wokingham and the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead

From: Thames Valley Archaeological Services <tvas@tvas.co.uk>
Sent: 09 February 2024 09:38

To: Wood, Edwin <Edwin.Wood@reading.gov.uk>

Subject: Island Reach, River Gardens, Bray
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For the attention of open any attachments unless you trust this sender, and know the
RBC, BFfC Staff and Councillors is safe

Good Morning Edwin,



Please find attached WSI for Island Reach, River Gardens, Bray, | hope it meets with your approval.

Look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind Regards,
Emma

Thames Valley Archaeological Services Ltd (TVAS)

0118 926 0552

47-49 De Beauvoir Road
Reading, Berkshire RG1 5NR
http://www.tvas.co.uk




